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peter.earl@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Mr Hickling
CONSULTATION ON A PLANNING APPLICATION - Application for planning permission for the development of land without complying with condition 29 (re. odour emissions) and condition 31 (re. dewatered liquid sewage sludge) of planning permission RR/245/CM. Pebsham Wastewater Treatment Works and Recycling Centre, Worsham Ridge, Pebsham.

I am writing to advise you that the above mentioned application has been withdrawn by the applicant. I shall be grateful if you could amend your records accordingly. I have been advised that Southern Water does intend to submit a revised application.
Yours sincerely

Peter Earl
Peter Earl

Strategic Planning Advisor - Planning Service

CC  Councillor Joy Waite

       Councillor Martyn Forster

       Mr Cookson, Head of Planning – Hastings Borough Council
        Planning Liaison Officer – Environment Agency
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